
SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM   1 of 1 
2024 Water and Sewer Unspecified Engineering Work Order Services RFQ | ADDENDUM II 

 
 

 
2024 Water and Sewer Unspecified Engineering Work Order Services (RFQ) 

Solicitation Number: PS-00167 
 

ADDENDUM 2 
February 23, 2024 

 
To Respondent of Record: 
 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question: On the Q&A, for Question 9, SAWS requested to include private plumber services? 
Can you please elaborate on the following items: 1) What kind of work will this private plumber 
be doing, professional services or installation work? 2) Can the private plumber part of our team, 
can they do the installation work as part of construction contractor? 
 
Response: 1.) Private plumber will provide investigative services to determine if the laterals are 
active or not and verify service connections alignment and tie-in to SAWS main under the 
professional services contract. 
2.) Private plumber is part of consultant team to provide a professional evaluation of private 
services under the professional services contract. Any installation work will be performed under 
the construction contract”. 
 

2. Question: Will 11x17 be counted as one page if we submit as an exhibit/drawing? 
 

Response: Yes, it does. Respondent’s responses should be clear, concise, and complete. They 
should be submitted using an 8 ½” by 11” portrait format (up to 11” by 17” will be permitted for 
drawings, where warranted).” 
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